PRODUCTNG DEPPANIRUPNMEINT TEXACO
U.S.AL
A DIVi3ION OF TEXACO INC.
' . BOX 3109

July 6, 1984 MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

WELL LOCATION

A. H. BLINEBRY-FEDERAL NCT-3
WELL NO. 5

SEC. 31, T-22-S, R-38-E

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Bureau of Land Management
P. O. Box 1778
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220

Gentlemen:

This is to advise that Texaco Inc. has an agreement with Mr. Tom
Linebery, the surface owner, for surface damages resulting from
drilling operations at the proposed location.

After abandonment of the well, all pits will be filled and all
equipment and trash will be removed from the location. No other
requirements were made by Mr. Linebery concerning surface res-
toration.

Very truly yours,

Alan R. McDaniel
Division Vice President
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